From: Muehlberger, Christopher

To: Haugen, Lisa
Subject: FW: Complaint filed in the matter of C&S Enterprise, LLC
Date: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 8:58:08 AM
Attachments: C&S.Complaint. pdf

C&S.Complaint. Transmittal.pdf

Chris Muehlberger| Attorney-Advisor

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
913.551.7623 | 11201 Renner Boulevard, Lenexa, Kansas 66219
muehlberger.christopher @epa.gov

From: Muehlberger, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Eldon McAfee <Eldon.McAfee@brickgentrylaw.com>

Cc: Garcia, Delia <Garcia.Delia@epa.gov>; Muehlberger, Christopher
<muehlberger.christopher@epa.gov>

Subject: Complaint filed in the matter of C&S Enterprise, LLC

Eldon: Region 7 filed an Administrative Complaint in the Matter of C&S Enterprise, LLC
yesterday. | am attaching electronic copies of the Complaint and transmittal letter here. A
hard copy will be mailed today.

P. 30 of the Complaint says that a copy of EPA’s Consolidated Rules (40 C.F.R. Part 22) are
included with the transmittal. Here is a link to the Consolidated Rules:
httos://www.eoa.Qov/sites/oroduction/files/2013—10/documents/final-croo-fr_l.odf. If you
would like a hard copy mailed to you and/or your client, please let me know.

Please let me know if you have questions.
- Chris

Chris Muehiberger| Attorney-Advisor

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
913.551.7623 | 11201 Renner Boulevard, Lenexa, Kansas 66219
muehlberger.christopher@epa.gov




